MINUTES
DASB SENATE MINUTES
Wednesday, November 19th, 2014
3:30 pm
Student Council Chambers

Call to Order

3:30

Roll Call

Present Absent Late Left Early Excused

Julia Malakiman X
Kevin Suarez X
Tiffany Budiyanto X
Oscar Cruz X
Pedro Enriquez X
Matthew Estolano X
Kandice Gunawan X
Jaymar Hardesty X
Mia X. Hernandez X
Ray Jin X
Hakwoo Kim X
Rebecca Lai X
Nicole Lee X
Mehdi Mahmoodi X
FNU Melanie X
Matthew Travers X
Wendy Xiao X
Quang Nguyen X
Rhea Goveas X
Arjun Gadkari X
Jaydeep Singh X
Nehal Desai X
Ken Ng X

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 1 of 15



Approval of Minutes

Approve Minutes from November 12", 2014

Kevin approved

Seconded by Nicole

Public Announcements

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond
to items during public announcements.

Joyce and __ passed out the ICC promotional items

Senate Announcements
Trustee Announcements
Melissa to be going to a C4 conference
She also mentioned an event by Rainbow Club called TDOR. It is a vigil to those who have lost their
live to identity hate.
Internal Committee Reports
Oscar reported on ES: they are working on the community garden this Friday. He mentioned the
surveys are out; a representative from SJSU will be coming to meet with Oscar and talk about a bike
program there.
Jaymar reported for SRS that they have a brochure in the works for new students; they are updating their
mission statement; make your voices heard is up and going.
Rhea reported for Finance.
Ken reported for Marketing. They finished the poster for discounts, and will print stickers for SRS.
Rebecca reported for Marketing that they are holding an event that allows pictures
Jaydeep reported for Admin that they will be having a Saturday meeting; they are discussing structure.
External Committee Reports
Pedro academic senate; tech difficulties for GE voting. Voting has not yet happened. Deanza.edu/IR
shows statistics about whats happening at DeAnza.
JAydeep campus center advisory meeting: meditation room discussed. Electronic signage.
Rebecca and Tiffany also attended; mentioned survey of the dining hall.
IBPT, Veronic presented similar to the committee
Arjun reported discussions on a DeAnza Campus daycare.
Hakwoo presented.
Consent Calendar

1. Add Michelle Perdana to the Diversity and Events Committee as an Intern.

2. Add Renata Tan to the Diversity and Events Committee as an Intern.

e Kevin moved to approve the Consent Calendar.
e Jaydeep seconded.

Yes|No|Abstain

Julia Malakiman [x

Kevin Suarez X

Tiffany Budiyanto |x

Oscar Cruz X

Pedro Enriquez X

Matthew Estolano |x

Kandice Gunawan |x

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 2 of 15



Jaymar Hardesty

Mia X. Hernandez

Ray Jin

Hakwoo Kim

Rebecca Lai

Nicole Lee

Mehdi Mahmoodi

FNU Melanie

Matthew Travers

Wendy Xiao

Quang Nguyen

Rhea Goveas

X

Arjun Gadkari

Jaydeep Singh

Nehal Desai

X | X| X

Ken Ng

X

Senate passes the motion to approve the consent calendar.

Business Items

3. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION 1% Vote

Title: Additional Funding Request from Student Computer Donation Program under The

Occupational Training Institute (OTI)

This item is to discuss and approve Additional Funding Request of $1,300 for salaries for
CompTechS student interns that refurbish computers for the Student Computer Donation

Program.

Presenter: Rhea Goveas

Time: 15 minutes

Rhea presented on the funding request.
Jaydeep moves to approve Additional Funding Request of $1,300 for salaries for
CompTechS student interns that refurbish computers for the Student Computer
Donation Program.
o0 Seconded by Jaymar
Pedro asked how many computeres.
Rhea said shes thinks 100 or 200 a quarter.
Kevin asked how many more interns?
Rhea said there are about 10-20 interns being paid. This will take on one more. There
are volunteers that are not being paid.
Kevin asked how long do these interns work for. IS this a lump sum?
Rhea said this is more the entire year.
Jaymar moves to end discussion.
0 Jaydeep seconded.
Senate votes to end discussion.

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 3 of 15



Yes|No|Abstain
Julia Malakiman |x
Kevin Suarez X
Tiffany Budiyanto |x
Oscar Cruz X
Pedro Enriquez X
Matthew Estolano | X
Kandice Gunawan |x
Jaymar Hardesty |[x
Mia X. Hernandez |x
Ray Jin X
Hakwoo Kim X
Rebecca Lai X
Nicole Lee X
Mehdi Mahmoodi
FNU Melanie X
Matthew Travers X
Wendy Xiao X
Quang Nguyen X
Rhea Goveas X
Arjun Gadkari
Jaydeep Singh
Nehal Desai X
Ken Ng X
14 8
e Senate does not pass motion to end discussion.
e Kaevin asks where are these funds coming from.
Rhea said its coming from the Fall projection of the Special Allocations.
e Matthew asked how they got 1,300.
e Rhea said we went from 10 interns to 1 intern.
e Kevin asked if OTI determines the intern?
e Rhea said yes.
e Arjun clarified that they ran the numbers in the Finance meeting and decided on funding

one intern instead of more.

Quang added that we asked them to com back

Kevin asked historically how much to OTI?

Rhea said they asked for 91,000 but we gave them 40,000.
Ken moved to end discussion

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 4 of 15



0 Seconded by Nehal
e Senate Votes to to approve Additional Funding Request of $1,300 for salaries for
CompTechS student interns that refurbish computers for the Student Computer
Donation Program.

Yes|No|Abstain

Julia Malakiman |x

Kevin Suarez X

Tiffany Budiyanto |x

Oscar Cruz X

Pedro Enriquez  [X

Matthew Estolano |x

Kandice Gunawan|x

Jaymar Hardesty |x

Mia X. Hernandez |x

Ray Jin X
Hakwoo Kim X
Rebecca Lai X
Nicole Lee X

Mehdi Mahmoodi

FNU Melanie X

Matthew Travers |[x

Wendy Xiao X

Quang Nguyen X

Rhea Goveas

x

Arjun Gadkari X
Jaydeep Singh X
Nehal Desai X
Ken Ng X

22 0

e Senate approves Additional Funding Request of $1,300 for salaries for CompTechS
student interns that refurbish computers for the Student Computer Donation
Program.

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION 1% Vote-
(TO BE REMOVED AT MEETING: THIS ITEM IS PENDING APPROVAL FROM
FINANCE)
Title: Additional Funding Request for the Meditation Room
This item is to discuss and approve Additional Funding Request of $431.00 for renovation
supplies for the Meditation Room

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 5 of 15




Presenter: Rhea Goveas
Time: 15 minutes
e Rhea moved to remove this item from the floor.
0 Seconded by Jaymar.
e No objections to end discussion.

e Matthew E moved to break for 5 minutes.
e Mattthew T seconded

Present Absent Late Left Early Excused
Julia Malakiman X
Kevin Suarez X
Tiffany Budiyanto X
Oscar Cruz X
Pedro Enriquez X
Matthew Estolano X
Kandice Gunawan X
Jaymar Hardesty X
Mia X. Hernandez X
Ray Jin X
Hakwoo Kim X
Rebecca Lai X
Nicole Lee X
Mehdi Mahmoodi X
FNU Melanie X
Matthew Travers X
Wendy Xiao X
Quang Nguyen X
Rhea Goveas X
Arjun Gadkari X
Jaydeep Singh X
Nehal Desai X
Ken Ng X
Roll Call taken.

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 6 of 15



5. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION
Title: Mid Term Elections
This item is to review applications for prospective Senators and vote to elect new Senators.
Presenter: Julia Malakiman
Time: 2 hours
e Each prospective gets 2 minutes to speech and 3 minutes of questions,1 minute to
answer questions and a second round if needed.

Rianne Hernandez spoke for two minutes.

Julia asked the first question.

Rianne said she wants to be a bridge to students that are underserved.

Matt asked about balancing time

¢ Rianne said she would prioritize the Senate over her other volunteering options.
e Rebecca said how would you

¢ Rianne said she would

e Arjun asked if we could applaud as they enter.

e Sophia spoke for two minutes. She has extensive volunteering experience and is
confident. She displayed the poster she created for Christmas, she enjoys

e Julia asked managing school and senate
Sophia said its no problem for her because she schedules, even though she’s taking 5
classes.

e Ken asked two things about improving Marketing

e Sophia said by creating new events asking people to join us with promotional items.

e Jaymar asked about projects from past.

e Sophia mentioned her involvement in student govt and her job was to create events.
She said she has grown as a leader and can listen well.

e Jaymar clarified procedure.

e Julia Lin intern in marketing and discussed her involvement. She said she is a team
player and believes she is a great leader.

Julia asked what other org are you involved.

Julia mentioned she is involved with the LEAD program.

Ken asked...

Wendy asked about contributing to the team.

Julia asked she can contribute a lot and respectful and even though she wants to be a
leader she is open to advice.

e John Seow is a first quarter student and an intern for the d&E and Marketing .
President in class in Highschool. Experience in fundraising for his school. He enjoys
working with DASB and doesn’t feel like it is work.

e Julia said what are your long term goals

e John wants to be an entrepreneur and be responsible person.

e Quang asked what do you want to change.

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 7 of 15



John wants to get more students involved and support the campus life.

Kevin said what can you bring to the table.

John wants to bring something to DeAnza College and the best ideas will come from
the D&E and Marketing.

Leslie Hernandez and is interested in Admin. Second year at De Anza. Political
science major and her goal is to get experience and get more involved with the
community. She interned for Ro Kahna for Congress and got good life experiences.
How are going to manage time?

Leslie said her experience with Ro Kahna helped with her time management skills
Hakwoo said whats your motivation?

Leslie likes the idea of helping community. Senate helps you to boost up and make a
difference.

Jaydeep asked what can be improved in Admin.

Leslie said Admin could grow its reach.

Naeema Kaleem is intern for SRS and hopes to be Finance.

Starts with why—when people want to be involved in an event, you don’t always get
support. She finds drive to be heard. She is an effective team player and is a good
communicator becaue she can listen. She wants to give others that platform as well.
She has planned panels, two SRS events, and help out with other events. She thrives on
pressure and it makes her happy. She is acting and not planning for her future.

Julia said whats lacking in DASB and what can you improve or bring to DASB.
Naeema said marketing is something she would highlight. She brought around balloons
on backpacks. Creating Instagram hastag, Facebook events, posters all for events. She
wants to keep improving taking concerns from

Matthew said how will your role change as you become a Senator.

She wants more events for people to voice their opinions.

Matthew clarified how will it be different than being an intern.

Naeema said challenging ourselves, and empowering others with challenging.

Rhea asked about the allocation of funds.

Naeema said its important to hold clubs and programs accountable and used wisely.

Mina Asland student rights and services through the fall quarter. She has contributed
with several events and is working on a job fair in the spring quarter. She wants to
promote social equity and women empowerment. She wants an environment that helps
all types of students.

Mina feels empowered and wants others to feel it too. Mina said keep the crazy hat on!
She wants to address conerns and come up with creative ideas to address those.

Julia asked time management.
Mina said shes a speech and debate coach.

Hakwoo asked about motivation.
She wants to motivate others to go beyond the grade

Ken said your weakness mentioned pressure. How can you handle pressure.

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 8 of 15



e Mina said she has a schedule to avoid loosing control

e Hiro is concerned about campus environment. He wants to listen to students who are
not in DASB. His goal is to listen to students. He wants a unified DASB.

e Julia asked what are some issues that can be improved.

e Hiro said

e Rebecca asked about future plans for D&E

e Hiro wants more events related to Diversity, historical or ethnic.

e Jaydeep said what is the legacy?

e Hiro said we need to be more publicly involved.

e Kariv Admin: international students have to adapt and settle into the country. He
wants future international students who struggle to know there is help. He has been
involved with Phoneix Project with Admin and loves it. He has worked in high school
governments. If elected he would give 100%.

Julia asked about his application.

Kairav said he is good with the community.

Jaymar asked how will you make an impact.

Kairav said he is a good student. Older students come up to him and ask questions.
Jaydeep asked what motivates you?

Kairav said hes worked in school govts but never had big responsibility. He wants
everyone on campus to know whats going on and be apart of the community.

e Thy Do goes by T. She was school rep for three years. And walked up to different
groups to let everyone know what was going on. She is interning for ES and D&E and
has done various tasks for both committee. She wants to propose carpooling and give
incentive for students.

Julia asked about other organizations.

T said she is ready, involves with VSA, she is very well organized with her activities.
Oscar what will you bring to ES.

T said she is optimistic and has good vibes and can connect with people well on
personal level.

e Ken said how do you get students involved in a community college.

e T said she wants to help events that help connect other students to each other.

e Hilary Trang interns with the ES committee. She started De Anza at a low point but
turned it around and realized her voice does matter and she wants to be a leader. She
joined APOSLE and joined DASB and hasn’t felt better. She is a political science
intern. She wants to capture stories and help other to be heard.

e Julia asked if you were not elected, how would you get involved.

e She answered UNICEF would be good and works at the gift shop at the hospital and

help comfort people. She also volunteers as a cuddlier in the hospital and is active in

her Temple. She would run again if she didn’t make it in.

Oscar asked what are things that can be improved in ES.

Hillary wants to strengthen preexisting ideas and increase networking.

Kevin asked what is something not on the application that you want to address.

Hillary said she wants to bring a daily sense of action. Everyday make something you

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 9 of 15



learned activated and incorporated into lifestyle.

e Michelle D&E and Marketing. She mastered design out of a sincere desire of drawing.
She is dedicated and passionate about helping.

e Julia asked educational goals

e Her major is business or marketing and channel her passions into these majors. She
wants to prove to her parents that she can do it.

¢ Nicole asked what are better ways to market events.

e Michelle said a song could change marketing. Advertisements in radio are impactful.

e Rebecca asked about future plans for D&E
Michelle wants to help people get out of their comfort zone.

e Drew Shah interested in finance committee. Thinks important for students to be the
power of change on campus. She works well with numbers and is a Buiness
Management major. She was an officer of DECCA in highschool. Went from zero to
250 students and was ranked after. She knows responsibility and reliability—she’s
been dancing all her life. She wants to be involved with this DASB dynamic.

e Julia said how would you be involved if not elected.

e Drew said honors program, DECCA, marketing club.

e Jaymar asked about motivation and upcoming budget deliberations.

Drew loves working with numbers and realizes the importance of picking the best.

e Quang asked what ideas she brings?

e Drew said she would like to see the best allocations for the best clubs.

e Hein has been an intern since Fall 2013. He has done lots of events including bike
program and water bottle filler. Interned for SRS committee and has been helping out a
lot.

e Julia what issues do you see on campus that need improvement?

e Hein is concerned about library and tutoring hours.

Rebecca asked about not being at D&E meetings

e He said he has a class conflict.

e Hein works for adaptive physical assistance on campus. He also on the water polo
team.

e Thao wants to be a part of SRS and Admin. This is her second quarter here. She at
first thought she was not sure she was ready. Not one person completely represents.
DASB is here to voice concerns of students. She believes leaders are servants to the
people. She loves a campus cares for the students and cares for the community. She
wants a CC that urges ppl to be involved in their own success and the success of others.

e Thao said when we promote events we should ask students questions and try to draw
them in to be involved.

e Hakwoo liked the thought leaders are servants to the people.

e She said there is a thought that leaders are on top, when in reality they take their voices
and make sure those voices are heard and those problems are addressed and we actively
take hold of them.

e Julia asked about future education

e Thao said she wants to study policy or educational policy.

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 10 of 15



e Kevin moves to have a 5 min recess.
o0 Seconded by Arjun.
e End discussion

Present Absent Late Left Early Excused
Julia Malakiman X
Kevin Suarez X
Tiffany Budiyanto X
Oscar Cruz X
Pedro Enriquez X
Matthew Estolano X
Kandice Gunawan X
Jaymar Hardesty X
Mia X. Hernandez X
Ray Jin X
Hakwoo Kim X
Rebecca Lai X
Nicole Lee X
Mehdi Mahmoodi X
FNU Melanie X
Matthew Travers X
Wendy Xiao X
Quang Nguyen X
Rhea Goveas X
Arjun Gadkari X
Jaydeep Singh X
Nehal Desai X
Ken Ng X
Senate resumes.
Present Absent Late Left Early Excused
Julia Malakiman X

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes Page 11 of 15



Kevin Suarez X

Tiffany Budiyanto X

Oscar Cruz X

Pedro Enriquez X

Matthew Estolano X

Kandice Gunawan X

Jaymar Hardesty X

Mia X. Hernandez X

Ray Jin X

Hakwoo Kim X

Rebecca Lai X

Nicole Lee X

Mehdi Mahmoodi X

FNU Melanie X

Matthew Travers X

Wendy Xiao X

Quang Nguyen X

Rhea Goveas X

Arjun Gadkari X

Jaydeep Singh X

Nehal Desai X

Ken Ng X
e Matthew travers nominated Naeema, Thoa and Mina.
e Ken said his top four are Thoa, michelle, Sophia, Julia
e Kakwoo said Hiro Michelle and Drew.
e Jaymar said that Hillary has grown significantly since her first involvement in Apostle and first

run at elections.

The Senate votes on MidTerm Elections:

First Min Naee Mich
Round- |a Thy Hiro ma Th elle
Unoffic |Asl Do Ishika Kalee ao Perd
al an an wa m Le ana

Hilli
ary
Tran

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes

Dhruv
angi
Shah

Page 12 of 15




Julia
Malaki
man

Kevin
Suarez

Tiffany
Budiya
nto

Julia
Malaki
man

Oscar
Cruz

Kevin
Suarez

Pedro
Enriqu
ez

Tiffany
Budiya
nto

Matthe
w
Estola
no

Oscar
Cruz

Kandic
e
Gunaw
an

Pedro
Enriqu
ez

Jaymar
Hardes

ty

Matthe
w
Estola
no

Mia X.
Hernan
dez

Kandic
e
Gunaw
an

Ray Jin

Jaymar
Hardes

ty

Hakwo
o Kim

Mia X.
Hernan
dez

Rebecc
alai

Ray Jin

Nicole
Lee

Hakwo
o Kim

Mehdi
Mahmeo
odi

Rebecc
alai

FNU
Melani
e

Nicole
Lee

Matthe
w
Traver
S

Wendy
Xiao

FNU
Melani
e

Quang
Nguye
n

Matthe
w
Traver
S

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes

1 1] 1
1] 1

1 1] 1
1

1] 1

1 1] 1
1] 1

1 1] 1
1 1] 1
1 1] 1
1 1] 1
1 1
1 1] 1
1 1] 1
1] 1

1 1] 1
1 1] 1

Wendy
Xiao

Quang
Nguye
n

10

10

10

10

Page 13 of 15



Rhea Rhea
Govea Govea
S 11 1 1l|s 7
Arjun Arjun
Gadkar Gadkar
i 1] 1 1]i 8
Jaydee Jaydee
p p
Singh 1 1l 1 Singh (10
Nehal Nehal
Desai 1 1 1|Desai 5
Ken Ng 1 1 KenNg| 7
16
15 18 22 10 5
Final Mina Votes finished
Canidates- |Aslan |Thy Hiro Naeema Thao Michelle Hilliary |Dhruvangi per with
Final Vote Doan Ishikawa Kaleem Le Perdana Trang |Shah senator voting
Julia 1 Julia
Malakiman 1 1 1 1 Malakiman 6 X
Kevin 1 Kevin
Suarez 1 1 1 1 1|Suarez 7 X
Tiffany 1 Tiffany
Budiyanto 1 1 1 1 1(Budiyanto 7 X
Oscar Cruz Oscar
1 1 Cruz 2 X
Pedro 1 Pedro
Enriquez 1 1 1 1 1|Enriquez 7
Matthew 1 Matthew
Estolano 1 1 1 1 Estolano 6 X
Kandice 1 Kandice
Gunawan 1 1 1 1 1|Gunawan 7 X
Jaymar 1 Jaymar
Hardesty 1 1 1 1 1|Hardesty 7 X
Mia X. 1 Mia X.
Hernandez 1 1 1 1 1|Hernandez 7 X
Ray Jin 1 1 1 1 Ray Jin 5 X
Hakwoo 1 Hakwoo
Kim 1 1 1 1 1 1|Kim 8 x
Rebecca Rebecca
Lai 1 1 1 Lai 4
Nicole Lee 1 1 1 1 Nicole Lee 5
Mehdi Mehdi
Mahmoodi Mahmoodi 0
FNU 1 FNU
Melanie 1 1 1 1 1 1|Melanie 8 x

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes

Page 14 of 15



Matthew 1 Matthew
Travers 1 1 1 1 1 Travers
Wendy Wendy
Xiao 1 1 1 1 1 1 Xiao
Quang 1 Quang
Nguyen 1 1 1 1 1 1 1{Nguyen
Rhea 1 Rhea
Goveas 1 1 1 1 1 1|Goveas
Arjun 1 Arjun
Gadkari 1 1 1 1|Gadkari
Jaydeep 1 Jaydeep
Singh 1 1 1 1 1 1 1{Singh
Nehal Nehal
Desai 1 1 1 1|Desai
Ken Ng 1 1 1 1 Ken Ng
15 19 13 18 21 20 15 13

Public Announcements

4 X

4

Total
134 votes

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or

respond to items during public announcements.

Senate Announcements
Introduction for Prospective Senators

Adjournment

7:50
Approved by the Senate: Date
Minutes taken by DASB Secretary Brian Romaine.
e Signed:

Wednesday, November 19", 2014 DASB Senate Minutes

Page 15 of 15



	Excused
	Left Early
	Late
	Absent
	Present
	Excused
	Left Early
	Late
	Absent
	Present
	Excused
	Left Early
	Late
	Absent
	Present
	Excused
	Left Early
	Late
	Absent
	Present

